Pablo Luciano Negron

Full Stack Developer / Designer



Greetings, I am Pablo Luciano, a designer and programmer. With over 10 years of experience in graphic/digital design and 2 years in web programming, I have developed strong skills in creativity, mastery of various software and programming languages, adaptability, time management, critical thinking, and effective communication. I hold a degree in electrical engineering with a focus on computers and I am currently pursuing an associate degree in computer programming. My focus is on branding and web application development, where I have successfully worked on various projects. My passion for technology and design drives me to maintain continuous learning to improve my skills and stay updated on new trends and technologies.

Work Experience

Full Stack Developer / Designer

Cubyweb LLC 08/2022 to Present Compliance Group Inc. 01/2023 to Present

- · Planned, coded and deployed web-based applications using PHP, MySQL and JavaScript.
- Discussed project progress with customers, collected feedback on different stages and directly addressed concerns.
- Promoted brand identity by creating company logos and delivering attractive, user-friendly and unique website.
- Reviewed code, debugged problems, and corrected issues.
- Completed full redesigns of existing websites to improve navigation, enhance visuals and strengthen search engine rankings.

Technical Engagement Support

06/2021 to 12/2022

Acumenian

- Document the entire PV systems validation process, noting changes or alterations completed.
- · Create spreadsheets using Microsoft Excel for daily, weekly, and monthly reporting.
- Examine blueprints, technical documentation, and customer facilities to determine appropriate locations for installations.
- Collaborate with team members to achieve target results.

Graphic Designer

09/2013 to 05/2021 PrintPlus

Corp.

- Designed templates, and unique branded looks.
- · Developed creative designs for print materials, banners, and signs.
- Developed display, marketing, and packaging materials to support product branding strategies.
- Created digital image files for use in digital and traditional printing methods.

- · Produced high-quality brochures, flyers, four-color artwork, and mailers.
- Analyzed daily density readings from each printer to detect potential quality issues.
- Operated press to achieve the highest print quality and productivity with minimal scrap.
- Resolved problems, improved operations, and provided exceptional service.

IT Assistant

05/2019 to 08/2019

JR Technology Consulting Service

- Maintained current software licenses and patched applications to stay up to date with the latest features.
- Installed and configured software and hardware.
- Removed malware, ransomware, and other threats from laptops and desktop systems.
- Configured hardware, devices, and software to set up workstations for employees.

Education

Caribbean University

A.S. in Computer Programming, Caribbean University, 01/2022 - present *IN PROGRESS*

Caribbean University

B.S.E. in Electrical Engineering, Caribbean University, 01/2014 - 05/2020 *COMPLETED*

Skills

- HTML/CSS/JavaScript
- PHP
- MySQL
- Git/GitHub
- Bootstrap
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Visual Studio
- WordPress
- Edraw/Raptor
- Figma / UI/UX / Prototype
- Electrical Knowledge
- PV System Design and Validation
- Blueprint Fluency
- · Computer Installation, Maintenance and Repair

Certifications

- Introduction to Front-End Development, *Meta 2023*
- Version Control, Meta 2023
- HTML and CSS in Depth, *Meta 2023*
- Programming with javascript, Meta 2023
- Curso práctico de Wordpress, Platzi 2023
- PHP: Instalacion, fundamentos y operadores, *Platzi 2023*
- Creacion de páginas web con Wordpress, Platzi 2023
- Creacion de blogs con Worpress, *Platzi 2023*
- Creacion de temas para Worpress, Platzi 2023
- Creacion de tiendas en linea con Woocomerce, Platzi 2023
- Curso de Figma: Prototipado e Interfaces, Platzi 2023
- Curso de PHP: Arreglos, Funciones y Estructuras de Control, *Platzi* 2023
- Curso de Fundamentos de Diseño de Interfaces UX/UI, Platzi 2023
- Curso de Creación de Logos Profesionales, Platzi 2023